Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX

B L T i D Ty ST AN T
From: Bolton, Elda CITZ:EX
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 8:57 AM
To: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: Correspondence process

Yes, please advise date sent with copy of scanned signed final.

Thanks,
Elda

From: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 8:19 AM
To: Bolton, Elda CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Correspondence process

That sounds great. In the case of a physical letter going out, should | email you the date it is sent?

Thanks,
Chelsea

From: Bolton, Elda CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 7:56 AM
To: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: Correspondence process

Thanks Chelsea. | am experienced in Cliff/eApproval but am learning how this Ministry’s processes work. That will work
well if you send me the final letter and email and | will close the programs.

Elda

From: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Bolton, Elda CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Correspondence process

Hi Elda,

I'm still trying to wrap my head around the entire Cliff/eApproval process, as I've only been using it for a few days. That
being said, it would be very beneficial to me if | could send you the final signed letter and corresponding email for
closure. Attached is the email and the letter that was sent. Going forward my attached letters will be in PDF format, |
was a little thrown off as Karl didn’t request that the letter be on a letterhead as he wanted an electronic signature put
on this one.

Kind regards,
Chelsea

From: Bolton, Elda CITZ:EX
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:28 PM
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To: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX
Subject: Correspondence process

Please provide me with a copy of the outgoing to .22 (Cliff 108024) — email and signed final on letterhead. |
can attach email and letterhead final to Cliff and eApproval. What is your usual process? Do you scan and attach the
letterhead final to Cliff or would you prefer that | do it, as part of process to close Cliff and eApproval logs?

Thanks,

Elda Bolton, a/Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister’s Office, Ministry of Citizens’ Services
250 387-8842 e- Elda.Bolton@gov.bc.ca
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Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX
e e e e e e s e e T ey

From: CSRetention <CSRetention@aquaterracorp.ca>

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 5:17 AM

To: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Canadian Springs Acct#is-17 MINISTER OF CITIZENS' SERVICES

Thank you for your reply and confirmation.

We would be happy to coordinate this with you by email here so not to bother you with
another phone call.

Would April 27th work for the final pickup? It should give you time to use up any full bottles
remaining prior to returning them along with the cooler.

Thank you,
----- Original Message-----
From: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX [mailto:Chelsea.DelaneySpindler@gov.be.cal

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 6:33:49 PM
To: CSRetention
Subject: Canadian Springs Acct#S-17 MINISTER OF CITIZENS' SERVICES

Hello,

Yes the Ministry of Citizens’ Services will be changing our account to a different provider, as they have different
machines that suit our needs more appropriately. | have been told that | will receive a phone call next Tuesday or
Wednesday to orchestrate a pick up for our current machine, 30 days from today, March 29, 2018, My number is 250-
387-9699.

Thank you,

Chelsea Delaney-Spindler
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Administrative Assistant
Ministry of Citizens' Services

250-387-9699

From: CSRetention [mailto:CSRetention@aguaterracorp.ca]

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Subject: Canadian Springs Acct#s.17 MINISTER OF CITIZENS' SERVICES

Hello Chelsey,

We understand that you contacted our office to close your account as you have decided to use a
different supplier.

We are sorry that you will be cancelling as you are a valued customer.

May we ask if there were any service or cost issues that contributed to your decision to

cancel? We want to let you know that we also supply various filtration systems, both the under
the counter as well as point of use models. We would be pleased to have an opportunity to
continue to service your needs.

Thank you again for reaching out to us. We will await your confirmation.

Sincerely,
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Canadian Springs
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Delane’ ter, Chelsea CITZ:EX

= o]
From: Armstrong, Karen <Karen Armstrong@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 9:02 AM

To: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZEX

Subject: RE: Floor Passes

No he has to come to room 207 to sign for it. If he just advises Security that he’s here to pick it up they will give him a
pass and send him up. It's also very quick to pick up so it's fine for him to get it on his way into the House to assist the
Minister.

HKAREN ARMETRONG
ADWIMSTRATIVE Ace:sTANT
R ECE OF THE SPTAVER
TeL IRO-IBT-2052

From: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX [mailto:Chelsea.DelaneySpindler@gov.be.cal
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Armstrong, Karen <Karen.Armstrong@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Floor Passes

Great, thank you Karen! Could you remind me, does he pick this up from Security?

From: Armstrong, Karen [mailto:Karen. Armstrong@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: Floor Passes

Hi Chelsea, the pass is printed and can be picked up at any time.

HamEn Ams g TRONG
ALV ITRATN ACE CTANT
PP 2E 20 =8 UPEAES
TEL 0038 /- 10% 2

From: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX [mailto:Chelsea DelaneySpindler @gov.be.ca)

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 8:54 AM
To: Armstrong, Karen <Karen.Armstrong@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Floor Passes

Hi Karen,

I have been asked for another name to be added to our floor pass list. We have a new ADM Dean Skinner who will
require a pass. Thank you for all your help!

Kindly,

Chelsea Delaney-Spindler
Administrative Assistant
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Ministry of Citizens’ Services
250-387-9699

From: Armstrong, Karen [mailto:Karen.Armstrong@leg.bc.cal
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Floor Passes

2 I'm in 207, behind the Chamber.

Famum AmmgTRONG
AQRICATRATVE ASE ETANT
LDFFLF LF "l UPEATES
Ten J0038 /73052

From: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX [mailto:Chelsea.DelaneySpindler@gov be.ca
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Armstrong, Karen <Karen. Armstrong@leg.be.ca>

Subject: RE: Floor Passes

Fantastic! Could you remind me what room you are in and | will hopefully get down before the day is over?
Thanks again,

Chelsea

From: Armstrong, Karen [mailto:Karen.Armstrong@leg.be.ca]
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Floor Passes

Hi Chelsea, sorry I've had a busy morning, | do have your STAFF passes here, they can be picked up at any time.

From: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX [maiIto:Cheisea.DeianeySgindler@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 11:05 AM
To: Armstrong, Karen <Karen.Armstrong@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Floor Passes

Hi Karen,
I found old staff passes in my drawer and it reminded me: do we need to pick up the 3 Staff passes that are provided?

Thank you for your help.

Page 7 of 47 CTZ-2018-83825



Chelsea Delaney-Spindler
Administrative Assistant
Ministry of Citizens’ Services
250-387-9699

From: Armstrong, Karen [mailto:Karen.Armstrong@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 1:23 PM

To: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Floor Passes

Hi Chelsea, all your passes have been printed and can be picked up at any time.

KARENH ARME™ONG
ADANS S TRATWE AR L TANT
OFFIE 25 YWE SFOAYE &
TeL 4903870052

From: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX [mailto:Chelsea.DelaneySpindler@gov.be.cal
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Armstrong, Karen <Karen. Armstrong@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Floor Passes

Hi Karen,
| have received a list of names for the floor passes. They are as follows:

Jill Kot

Bobbi Sadler
CJ Ritchie

lan Donaldson
Susan Stanford
Beverly Dicks
Stu Hackett
David Curtis
Sunny Dhaliwal

Thank you for all of your help with this process!
Kindly,

Chelsea Delaney-Spindler
Administrative Assistant
Ministry of Citizens’ Services
250-387-9699
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Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX
Tuesday, March 6, 2018 12:38 PM
Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX
RE: E128036 - Riley, Karl

High

Hi has there been any movement on this rush file?

Thank you

From: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:26 PM

To: FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX
Subject: E128036 - Riley, Karl

Hello,

We are requesting a rush payment process for this package, as the due date for the credit card is March 3.

Thank you for your assistance.

Chelsea Delaney-Spindler

Administrative Assistant

Ministry of Citizens’ Services

250-387-9699
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Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

R e T
From: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 4:00 PM
To: Bolton, Elda CITZ:EX
Subject: FW: TELUS Connect to Innovate Program Cliff 108188
Attachments: Ltr of support for TELUS.pdf
Hi Elda,

Could you please forward this to the Ministry to draft a response? It has been logged into Cliff 108188.
Thank you,

Chelsea Delaney-Spindler
Administrative Assistant
Ministry of Citizens’ Services
250-387-9699

From: Cindy Fisher [mailto:cfisher@dawsoncreek.ca)

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 1:00 PM

To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Cc: CITZ Deputy Minister, CITZ:EX; Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX; Minister, IRR IRR:EX; Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX;
Lance.MacDonald@TELUS.com; Tabatha Young

Subject: TELUS Connect to Innovate Program

Please find attached, a letter from Mayor Dale Bumstead of the City of Dawson Creek regarding TELUS’
Enhanced Broadband Connectivity Initiative in Northern British Columbia.

Respectfully,

ﬂ%&fﬁf O

Cindy Fisher

Deputy Director of Corporate Administration
City of Dawson Creek

PO Box 150, 10105 12A Street

Dawson Creek, BC V1G 4G4

Phone 250-784-3615 Fax 250-782-3203
www.dawsoncreek.ca

I'he nformation transmitted heren s confidential and may contar cged or personal mformation 1t s intended solely for the person or entity 10 which 1t s addressed Am
ission. dissemination. tking of amy action m re ipon. of other use of thes mlormation by persons or entities other than the intended rec prent is prohibited

IF vou recerved this i emror, please notify the sender and delete or estron all digral and printed copies

review, re-trar
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Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Elda,

Please find the email below referred to the Ministry for advice. Upon the first phone call from 522

Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Monday, March 19, 2018 3:02 PM
Bolton, Elda CITZ:EX

FW:s.22

he was directed

to call CIRMO, but called back unhappy with that outcome and was directed to email the ministry for further action.

Thank you

---—-Original Message-----
From:s.22

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 1:25 PM
To: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Subject: s.22

Good day Chelsea,
s.22
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Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

From: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 9:59 AM
To: Bolton, Elda CITZ:EX
Subject: FW:s.22
Hi Elda,
s.22

with the response that was provided. Could you please forward his reply to the Ministry
and advise how | should move forward.

Thank you,
Chelsea

---—--0riginal Message-----

From: S22

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 2:07 AM
To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Subject: Re:s-22

Hello,
§.22

>On Mar 23, 2018, at 4:25 PM, Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX <CITZ.Minister@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Dear ™
>

> Thank you for your phone call and March 16, 2018 email sharing your concerns.

>

> The Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner (OIPC} is independent from government and reports to the
Legislative Assembly.

>

22
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s.22

> If you have concerns about the way your personal information has been handled, | encourage you to work with the
OIPC, who is responsible for addressing complaints about the way the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy

Act is administered.
>

> Kindest Regards

> -eeee Original Message-----

> From: s.22

> Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 1:25 PM
> To: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX
> Subject: $-22

>

> Good day Chelsea,

~
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Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

A B e e e L e T o Y e == T e e e e
From: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Bolton, Elda CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: Searches BC Corporate Registry Cliff 108223

Attachments: 20180316113431.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Elda,

Please find another rush response for the Ministry. Cliff 108223.

Thank you,

From: Olsen, Darcy [mailto:Darcy,Olsen@leg.bc.cal
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Cc:s.22

Subject: Searches BC Corporate Registry

Dear Minister,

Please find attached a letter from Mr. Leonard Krog, MLA in regards to the BC Corporate Registry.
Thank you,

Darcy Olsen

Constituency Assistant to

LEONARD KROG, MLA
NANAIMO
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Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX
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From: Minister, CITZ CITZEX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Bolton, Elda CITZEX

Subject: FW: Telus Enhance Broadband Connectivity Initiative Cliff 108201
Attachments: Ltr.Telus Enhanced Broadband Connectivity.2018.pdf

Hi Elda,

Could you please forward this for a draft response? Cliff 108201.

Thank you
Chelsea

From: Nyree Alexander [mailto:nalexander@cariboord.be.ca)
Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Cc: Margo Wagner; John MacLean

Subject: Telus Enhance Broadband Connectivity Initiative

Good morning,

Please see letter attached regarding the Telus Enhanced Broadband Connectivity Initiative.
Thank you.

Nyree Alexander

Clerk 1l Office and Customer Services
nalexander@cariboord.ca

Cariboo
& Oty
Cariboo Regional District
Suite D, 180 North 3" Avenue
Williams Lake, BC V2G 2A4

Phone: 250-392-3351 Ext 208
Fax: 250-392-2812

A Fease ik about the arvironment betore vou prayt

Tt U DISCLAIMER® e en

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and nitended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not
the named aﬁdresseel. please notify the sender immediately by e-mail. If you have received this e-mail by mistake. delete this e-mail from your system. If you aie
not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that using. disclosing copying or distributing the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

............ DISCLAIMER®* 1 #++-== +s
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ze!aney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX

From: $:22

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Subject: Re: 2290 RCACC - Visit to the Victoria Legislature - alternative plan

Unfortunately, on April 16, there is only one tour left at 11AM. | can ask for that spot.

However, there are still late afternoon tours left at 3PM on April 16 or April 23. No morning spots left on May 28th either,
however, 3PM - 4:30PM is still wide open on May 28th. Therefore, is it possible to come for the day's question period at
1:30-2:30 pm before the tour, lets say at 3PM? Then, if Minister could briefly meet with us for few minutes between 2:30-
3PM, and then we go for the tour of the Legislature at 3PM, perhaps that would be possible?

Please kindly advise.
22

From: "CITZ CITZ Minister"

To:s.22

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 9:37:38 AM

Subject: RE: 2290 RCACC - Visit to the Victoria Legislature

As visiting Question Period is of importance to your visit at the Legislature, the 2 p.m. time is slightly conflicting as you
would only be able to see the beginning of that day’s question Period (1:30 - 2:30). The first 20 or so minutes are
introductions of members, after which you would have to leave to make the tour appointment. If that is okay with you,
the Minister does have time after Question Period that day. She is also available on April 23", and May 28", therefore if
there are tour times slightly earlier on April 23rd or May 28th, perhaps that would work better for you to see Question
Period and have a visit with the Minister. Please let me know what works best for your group, and we can arrange a visit
time with Minister Sims.

Kindest regards

From:s.22

Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Cc:s.22

Subject: 2290 RCACC - Visit to the Victoria Legislature

Importance: High

Good afternoon:

I was wondering if we could aim for Monday, April 16. | have tentatively requested 2PM tour as most morning tours are
already booked till the end of legislative season. However, if Minister is not available that day, we would like to look at
alternative days below.

The alternative dates for us would be: April 23 or April 24, or May 28 or May 29.

s.22
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s.22

From: "Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX" <CITZ.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

To:s.22 B

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 11:51:06 AM

Subject: Visit to the Victoria Legislature

Hello,

On behalf of the Ministry of Citizens’ Services, and the Honourable Minister Sims, | would like to provide you with more
information on how to set up a tour within the Legislature.

Generally, tour booking requests are made with the online tour request form. When you pick the day of your visit, all
available tour times will show up in the drop down menu below. It should be noted that from Labour Day to Victoria
Day, the Buildings are closed on weekends and statutory holidays.

Upon looking through the times available and prior to booking, please inform us with your ideal date range so we can
try to provide a specific day Minister Sims would be available to meet. After this step, please proceed with booking.

If you have further questions, please don’t hesitate to ask.
Thank you
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Delanex-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX

T e e e N a7
From: 5.22
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 9:41 AM
To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX
Subject: Re: 2290 RCACC - Legislative visit on May 28, 2018 - slight change

Good morning:

It would appear we do not have ability to come for question period at 1:30pm as seats are not "guaranteed".
Therefore, my plan would be to enter Legislative Assembly through Main Entrance at 2:15PM, go through
security, and await opportunity to meet with Minister after 2:30pm question period, but before 3PM. Then we
would proceed for the tour at 3PM and watch any legislative proceedings afterwards. Would that work?

Best regards,
s.22

From: "tours" To:$.22 Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 2:57:04 PM Subject: RE: Tour Request Approved
His.22

As part of the visit, your group will be directed to the gallery at approximately 3:40 pm at the end of the guided
tour. However, the school gallery has been fully booked between 1:30 pm - 2:30 pm on May 28, 2018. Having
said that, the East Gallery is open for the general public and the seats are available on first-come, first-serve
basis, if your group would like to arrive early through the Main Entrance for the East Gallery. Please note that
visitors are required to go through security screening as you enter through the Main Entrance. If you would like
to arrive early, please make your way to the Lower Rotunda for the start of your guided tour at 3 pm.

If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Best regards,

From: "CITZ CITZ Minister"

To:s.22

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 11:34:31 AM

Subject: RE: 2290 RCACC - Legislative visit on May 28, 2018

Hi s.22

Sorry for the delayed response. I believe you would organize a viewi ng of Question Period through the same
people who set up the tour. If not, they will be able to direct you to who knows.

Kind regards

From: s22

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Subject: 2290 RCACC - Legislative visit on May 28, 2018
Hello:

[ have booked the group tour for 3PM on Monday, May 28th, 2018.
The schedule still would be:

1:30- 2:30 Question Period

2:30-3:00 Visit with Minister

exit

then meet at the school group entrance
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3:00-4:30 Tour of the Legislature
and attend 20 minute parliament session in public gallery?

I. I was wondering, how we can get access to 1:30-2:30 question period? Through the same entrance for school
group?
2. Also, perhaps there is no need for us to go to public gallery after the tour of the legislature around 4PM?

s.22

From: "tours" <l oursaleg.be.ca>

To: s.22 .

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 1:24:34 PM
Subject: Tour Request Approved

March 12,2018
2290 BCR RCACC
5.22

Dear

Re: Tour of the Parliament Buildings

I am writing to confirm your upcoming tour of the Parliament Buildings scheduled for Monday, May 28, 2018,
at 3:00 pm for 25 visitors. The tour will be conducted in English. Following the tour, seats in the public gallery
have been reserved for your group to watch the House in session for 20 minutes. If you have booked multiple
tours a separate email will be sent to confirm each tour.

Please note that Children & Youth Groups are greeted at the School Group Entrance at the back of the
Parliament Buildings, on the East side of the Legislative Library. Please refer to the map for directions to this
entrance.

To prepare for your visit:

 Please read our Observing Debates package for the rules of the Public Gallery and information on what

you can expect to see in the House.
e Please bring a signed copy of the Behavioural Expectations Form on the day of your visit.
e If you would like a photograph of your group, please bring a signed copy of the Photograph Consent
Form,
Please notify us if anything changes with respect to your booking. We look forward to your visit.
Yours truly,

Parliamentary Tour Office
(250) 387-3046

Please note:

Our times, routes and schedules are subject to change without notice. Tours or Public Gallery bookings may be
cancelled at any time due to Legislative Assembly or Provincial Government events.

2
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We are not always able to reschedule tours for groups who arrive late. Please notify the Parliamentary Tour

Program at 250-387-6668 or the School Group Entrance at 250-387-9243 as soon as possible if your group is
running late.
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Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX
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From: Sangha, Preet <Preet.Sangha@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 2:54 PM
To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: Advocate for your support the 6th Youth World Cup Live Painting Competition

Hello,

Yes, | am working with them to book a meeting.

Thanks,

Preet Sangha

| Constituency Assistant for Hon.Jinny Sims, MLA for Surrey-Panaramal|
|#204 14360 64" Ave Surrey, V3W 121|

|Ph:778-593-2262 | Fax: 604-574-5691 | E: Preet. Sangha@leg.bc.co

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If vou are nol the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail and any altachments is prohibited. If vou have
received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail and delete this copy from vour svstem, Thank vou.

From: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX [mailto:CITZ.Minister@gov.be.ca)

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Sangha, Preet <Preet Sangha@leg. be.ca>

Cc: Riley, Karl CITZ:EX <Karl.Rile ov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Advocate for your support the 6th Youth World Cup Live Painting Competition

Hi Preet,

Could you please confirm that this matter is being actioned within your office? It was forwarded from Kathieen to you
on February 13, 2018.

Thank you

From: info paintingworldcup [mailto:info@ paintinaworldcup.org)

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 12:12 AM

To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

C(:: §.22

Subject: Advocate for your support the 6th Youth World Cup Live Painting Competition

To whom it may concern,
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First of all, please allow me, on behalf of the Organizing Committee of the Youth World Cup Live Painting
Competition & One Dollar for One Poor Child Charity Event, to express my sincere appreciation and
gratification for your attention towards helping poor children worldwide. Thanks to your kind support, so far
we have raised 396 schools-in-a-boxes, and helped over 16,000 vulnerable children around the world.

As the Organizing Committee of the 6th Youth World Cup Live Painting Competition, please kindly support us
by sending us a Greeting Letter for the 6th Youth World Cup Live Painting Competition, which will be
included in the preface of the event brochure distributed among participants from over 50 countries, as well the
final winner’s picture album.

The activities of the 6" Youth World Cup Live Painting Competition include:
Opening and Live Competition

August 5th, 2018 2:00pm - 6:00pm

Richmond Olympic Oval located at 6111 River Rd, Richmond, BC V7C 0A2
Awards and Closing Ceremony

August 11th, 2018 1:30pm- 6:00pm

Richmond Olympic Oval located at 6111 River Rd, Richmond, BC V7C 0A2

The 6th Youth World Cup Live Painting Competition & The One Dollar for One Poor Child Charity
Event is a global charity event that is hosted by The Canada Youth Arts Development Foundation and strongly
supported by UNICEF Canada. It is a global painting competition for children and youth artists ages 4 to 25
across the world. It is also a global charity event aimed to help children living in poverty worldwide. It provides
a valuable platform to raise awareness for children’s welfare and access to basic education worldwide. This
year’s theme: Friendship, Dream and Environment Protection.

Successfully hosting the five times Youth World Cup Live Painting Competition since 2012. The Canada
Youth Arts Development Foundation raised more than $100,000 for “School-in-a-Box” program of UNICEF
Canada. As a result, 396 Schools became a reality in the poorest areas of the world, providing educational
opportunities for children living in poverty. More than 100,000 participants from 50 countries and regions made
it a successful event.

It would be an honor for me to have a meeting appointment with you. We hope to get some advice from
you on how to better serve the community youth through our event.

Thank you for your time and consideration. We look forward to your reply.

Attachment: Invitation Letter

Page 25 of 47 CTZ-2018-83825



_!\.dl_inister, CITZ CITZ:EX
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From: Riley, Karl CITZ:EX
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 12:53 PM
To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX
Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Advocate for your support the 6th Youth World Cup Live Painting Competition

Hi Chelsea,

| believe this was referred to the Constituency Office as it a local event.

Can you please confirm this and if they haven’t already, please ask them to respond.
Thanks,

Karl

From: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Cc: Riley, Karl CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Advocate for your support the 6th Youth World Cup Live Painting Competition

Hi There ~ likely best for ministry staff to draft a response as it isn’t media. Has this gone to DMO for correspondence?
Also, looks like Tourism Arts and Culture may have info on this organization but not sure. Ministry staff can likely help
with that.

Let know if you need anything else from me.

Cheers,

Trish

From: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Advocate for your support the 6th Youth World Cup Live Painting Competition
Hi Trish,

Could you please draft a response to this email?

Thank you

From: info paintingworldcup [mailto:info@ paintingworldcup.org)

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 12:12 AM

To: Minister. CITZ CITZ:EX

Cc: s.22

Subject: Advocate for your support the 6th Youth World Cup Live Painting Competition

1
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
across the world. It is also a global charity event aimed to hel p children living in poverty worldwide. It provides
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

From: Fraser, Agnes EMBC:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Cc: Woodcock, Danielle EMBC:EX; Lenz, Allison EMBC:EX
Subject: FW: Emergency Preparedeness Kit

Good afternoon Chelsea,

DM Denlinger suggests choosing one of the kits available at the following website to find one that would fit the needs:
https://totalprepare.ca/shop/72-hour-emergency-survival-kits-2/

One popular one seems to be the Individual Essential Kit.
Please let me know if you need additional information, | know Allison will be able to provide more concrete direction.
Thank you,

Agnes Fraser, Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Ministers Office, Emergency Management B(
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

Suite 4B - 940 Blanshard Street

Victoria BC VBW 3C8

Ph: (250) 356.0854

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX" <Chelsea.DelaneySpindler@gov.bc.ca>
Date: March 29, 2018 at 2:38:50 PM PDT

To: "Woodcock, Danielle EMBC:EX" <Danielle. Woodcock@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Emergency Preparedeness Kit

Hello,

I have been directed to reach out to you in regards to purchasing an emergency
preparedness kit for Minister Sims. Could you please let me know as soon as you can
how I would go about ordering one? If you aren’t sure, could you point me in the
direction of someone who knows this information? Thank you in advance for your help!

Kindest regards,
Chelsea Delaney-Spindler
Administrative Assistant

Ministry of Citizens’ Services
250-387-9699
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Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX
T e S T Vo m

From: 5.22

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:39 PM
To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Immigration problem

Dear Honourable Jinny Sims!
s.22

Thank you very much for your understanding and your time.

Sincerely
5.22

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX
Sent: March 1, 2018 12:56 PM
To:s-22

Subject: RE: Immigration problem

Hello,

I would be more than happy to help you. After searching your postal code, your local MLA is Sam Sullivan, Vancouver
False Creek. The phone number for the office is 604-775 2601, and the email is sam.sullivan.MLA@leg.bc.ca.

Kind regards

From: s.22

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 12:14 PM
To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Immigration problem

Thank you very much for your understanding and your help,
If you would be so kind and sand me the information of the Parliament Member | should contact
I would appreciate very much. My postal code is: s.22

With best regards
s.22
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s.22

Sent from Mai! for Windows 10

From: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX
Sent: March 1, 2018 8:57 AM

To: s.22

Subject: RE: Immigration problem

Hij s.22

On behalf of the Ministry of Citizens’ Services, | would like to refer you to your local Member of Parliament for the best
action. If you would like to give me your postal code | can do the search for you and send back the results, or you can
use this website to perform the search yourself: https://www.ourcommons.ca/Parliamentarians/en/members

All the best,

Ministry of Citizens’ Services

From:s.22

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 3:51 PM
To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Subject: Immigration problem
Importance: High

Dear Honourable Jinny Sims!
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Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX
m

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: SAVE THE DATE: Fashion Blooms for Pacific Autism
Hi Chelsea,

Can you please send regrets for the event below and add to Cliff.

Thanks,
K

From: Sangha, Preet [mailto:Preet.Sangha@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: SAVE THE DATE: Fashion Blooms for Pacific Autism

Hi Kathleen,

This does not seem like something of benefit to MJS. We should send regrets. I've attached their last year's event
below.

https://globalnews.ca/video/3413167/fashion-blooms-at-the-pacific-autism-fa mily-network-fundraiser

Preet Sangha
| Constituency Assistant for Hon.Jinny Sims, MLA for Surrey-Panoramal|
|#204 14360 64" Ave Surrey, V3W 121|

|Ph:778 593-2262 | Fax: 604-574-5691 | E: Preet.Sangho@leq.be. co
¥

a LEGISEATIVE ASSEMBLY

Confidentiality Notice: This c-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege, If vou are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this o-mail and any attachments is prohibited. If vou have
received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail and delete this copy from your system. Thank vou.

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX [mailto:Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 12:47 PM

To: Sangha, Preet <Preet.Sangha@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: SAVE THE DATE: Fashion Blooms for Pacific Autism

Hi Preet,
Can you check to see if there is any Surrey community benefit for Minister to go to this? She already has a couple

constituency events in her calendar around this same time. Let me know if this is something you or Param should maybe
attend on her behalf or if regrets should be sent.
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Thank you,
Kathleen

From: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 1:00 PM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: SAVE THE DATE: Fashion Blooms for Pacific Autism

From: Wendy Lisogar-Cocchia [mailto:foundation =pacificautismfamily.com@mail115.sea2l.rsgsv.net] On Behalf Of
Wendy Lisogar-Cocchia

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 11:09 AM

To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Subject: SAVE THE DATE: Fashion Blooms for Pacific Autism

Copyright
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Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX
m

From: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: INVITATION - Vernissage - Cargo de Stephanie Lamy

From: Le Centre [mailto:a.boussaroque@lecentreculturel.ccsend.com] On Behalf Of Le Centre
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Subject: INVITATION - Vernissage - Cargo de Stephanie Lamy

LENTI
CENTRE

CULTUREL FRANCOPHONE
VANCOUVER

LAM

PHOTOGRAPHY

Newwseww CARGO

R . A daad

25.04

STEPHANIE LAMY
EXPOSITION - CARGO - EXHIBITION
COULEURS & DETAILS - COLORS & CLOSE-UPS
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Vernissage le jeudi 15 mars - 18 h 00
Opening event on Thursday March 15th - 6 p.m.

Autour d'un vin-fromage / Wine and cheese will be served

Stephanie Lamy est une photographe frangaise basée a Vancouver depuis 2013. Du 15 mars
au 25 avril, elle présentera au Centre culturel francophone de Vancouver I'exposition Cargo,
présentant des photographies prises lors de sa traversée de |'Atlantique entre Le Havre et
New York en cargo de marchandises.

Passionnée de mer et de voyages, éternelle curieuse en recherche de connexions humaines,
I'artiste utilise le médium photographique pour raconter cette transition entre deux vies, ce lent
voyage ou se mélent amour du brut et des couleurs, et fascination pour l'océan.

Ce voyage en cargo a été réalisé en octobre 2012, suite a l'obtention de mon visa de résident
permanent au Canada. Photographe de métier et de cceur, j'ai toujours été attirée par l'océan
et J'ai pendant plusieurs années travaillé dans le milieu de la voile.

L'idée de ce voyage a mari en moi pendant de nombreuses années avant de brusquement
s'imposer comme une évidence, avec a la clé une organisation express de quelques semaines
a peine. Eternelle voyageuse, amoureuse des grands espaces, fan du brut et de I'industriel, je
me sentais appelée par ce périple, symbole du voyage dans sa plus simple forme, sorte de
mythe intemporel.

Le voyage en cargo est une aventure a part entiére, une sorte d'introspection et surtout une
parenthése dans un monde en perpétuelle frénésie ou les vies défilent en continu. Cette
parenthése, je me la suis accordée, ce voyage s'imposant a moi comme la transition parfaite
entre deux vies, avec pour résultat de disparaitre du monde connecté pendant neuf jours pour
traverser l'ocean Atlantique, du Havre a New York, et par ce processus, me (re)découvrir, me
reconnecter avec moi-méme.

Cette nouvelle vie au Canada ou rien ne m'attendait encore, et ou tout allait étre a
(re)construire a éte le déclencheur parfait pour vivre cette aventure. Pas une seconde d'ennui,
de belles rencontres et I'immensité de cet océan, si apaisant.

Cette exposition présente des instants, des détails, qui tout en retranscrivant l'univers
industriel du cargo et 'ambiance de ma traversée, laissent libre court & l'imagination et au
réve, avec un travail sur les couleurs et les matiéres. En quittant 'mon’ cargo, je n'avais qu'une
idée en téte : remonter a bord de I'un de ces monstres des mers et vivre de nouvelles
aventures sur d'autres mers et océans et sous d'autres cieux ! J'espére que cette petite
escapade vous plaira et vous donnera envie de tenter I'aventure a votre tour.

Pour en savoir plus sur l'artiste, visitez son site:

Stephanie Lamy is a French photographer who has been living and working in Vancouver
since 2013. From March 15 to April 25, the Centre culturel francophone de Vancouver will
present "Cargo”, an exhibition of the photos she took during her crossing of the Atlantic from
Le Havre to New York on a freighter.
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Driven by her boundless curiosity, fascination for the sea and passion for travel and for human
connections, this artist uses the medium of photography and her love of colours to recount the
raw and gritty experience of her long, slow voyage between two worlds and two chapters of
her life.

| took this voyage on a cargo ship in October 2012, after receiving my permanent resident
status in Canada. A photographer at heart and by vocation, | have always been drawn to the
ocean and for a number of years | have been working in the nautical environment.

The idea for this trip developed over a number of years until it suddenly emerged as something
I just had to do, with no more than a few weeks for last-minute preparations. An eternal
traveller at heart, a devotee of nature and the great outdoors, and a fan of the raw and gritty
industrial scene, | felt the calling of this symbolic crossing, a symbol of the voyage in its
simplest, most archetypal form, a timeless myth.

Travelling on a cargo ship is a total adventure, an opportunity for introspection and above all a
hiatus in a world where life streams past in a constant and frenetic sequence. | allowed myself
to enter into this hiatus and for me, this voyage took on the meaning of a perfect transition
between two lives. The outcome was that for nine days, | disappeared completely from the
connected world to cross the Atlantic, sailing from Le Havre to New York, and in this process, |
discovered myself anew, and reconnected with who | am.

This new life in Canada, where nothing was predetermined or waiting for me, and everything
would have to be rebuilt from scratch. was the perfect catalyst for living this adventure. There
was never a moment of boredom, with wonderful encounters and the immense expanse of this
calming ocean.

Working with colours and materials, the images in this exhibition present moments and details
that transcribe the industrial realm of the cargo vessel and the atmosphere of my crossing.
leaving full sway to the imagination and to reverie. As | left "my" cargo ship, | had only one
thought: to get back someday on one of these Leviathans and experience new adventures on
other seas and oceans under new skies! | hope that you will enjoy this little escapade and that
it will incite you to go on your own adventure.

To learn more about the artist, visit his website:

Jeudi le 15 mars

18 h00-20h00
Autour d'un vin-fromage
GRATUIT

OPENING EVEN1

Thursday March 15th

6p.m. -8p.m.

Wine and cheese will be served
FREE
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EXHIBITION
Jusqu'au 25 avril
Until April 25th

OU | WHERE
Le Centre culturel francophone de Vancouver
1651 W 7th Ave, Vancouver, BC
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CONTACTEZ-NOUS | CONTACT US
Le Centre culturel francophone de Vancouver
1551 West 7th Avenue, Vancouver, B.C. V6J 1S1
Telephone: 604-736-9806
Fax: 604-736-4661
info@lecentreculturel.com
www _lecentreculturel.com
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Le Centre, 1551 West 7th Avenue, Vancouver, BC V6] 1S1 Canada

SafeUnsubscribe™ tiacs.minister@gqov.bc.ca
Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider
Sent by communications@lecentreculturel.com
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Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX
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From: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 2:57 PM
To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
Subject: FW: You're invited - Pop Up Policy with Dr. David B. Layzell

From: Martha Hall Findlay [mailto:hallfindlay@cwf.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Subject: You're invited - Pop Up Policy with Dr. David B. Layzell

FOUNDATION POP

UP

POLICY
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POP UP POLICY

Hello,

On Wednesday, March 14, 2018 the Canada West Foundation will host Dr. David B.
Layzell FRSC, Professor at the University of Calgary and Director of Canadian Energy
Systems Analysis Research (CESAR). CESAR is an initiative that informs policy and
investment decisions on transforming Canada's energy systems towards economic
and social sustainability.

We hope you can join our staff and a few of our CWF friends at our office over lunch
as Dr. Layzell presents his work and takes questions.

Join us Wednesday, March 14

Pop-up Policy presents Dr. David Layzell

Time: 12:00 - 1:30 pm

Canada West Foundation: 110 - 134 11 Avenue SE, Calgary
Sandwiches will be served - please advise of any dietary restrictions

Please RSVP to Cindy McCaffery by March 12: mccaffery@cwf.ca

We look forward to seeing you.

Best,

Martha Hall Findlay
President & CEO
Canada West Foundation
110-134 11th Ave. SE
Calgary AB, T2G 0X5

p: 403.538.7346

Like what you've seen?
See more | Support us | Contact us

Got something to say?
Want to talk about anything you've read? Have an idea you would like to share? Send
your comments to: feedback@cwf.ca
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STAY CONNECTED:

Canada West Foundation, 110 - 134 11 Avenue SE, Calgary, Alberta T2G 0X5 Canada

SafeUnsubscribe™ tiacs.minister@gov.bc.ca
Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider

Sent by hallfindlay@cwf.ca
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Minister, CITZ CI;I’_Z:E)(

R e Ty =]
From: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 11:40 AM
To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
Subject: FW: Mayor Helps requests to Meet

From: Danielle St. Jacques [mallto:dstiacques@victoria.ca]

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Cc: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX; Riley, Karl CITZ:EX; Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX; Colleen Mycroft
Subject: Mayor Helps requests to Meet

Good day Minister Sims,

| hope this email finds you well. Mayor Helps has requested | reach out to you to request a meeting regarding the Bastion
Square Arts Space. Mayor Helps would like to give you a project update as there has been significant progress made
since she last spoke with you. Would there be a good time to meet?

Kindly,
Danielle.

Danielle St. Jacques

Executive Coordinator

Mayor's Office

City of Victoria

1 Centennial Square, Victoria BC V8W 1P6

T 250.361.0597 F 250.361.0248

V. 0 & @O
VICTORIA
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Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX
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From: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 8:27 AM
To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
Subject: FW: Confirmation: President's Annual SFU Surrey Gala Dinner

From: Ceremonies and Events [mailto:events@sfu.ca]l

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 4.08 PM

To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Subject: Confirmation: President's Annual SFU Surrey Gala Dinner

We are pleased you are able to attend this year's President's Annual SFU Surrey Gala Dinner on Friday, Mar. 9,
2018.

Trouble viewing this email? Read it online

ala

PRESIDENT'S ANNUAL
SFU SURREY GALA DINNER

We are pleased you are able to attend this year's President's
Annual SFU Surrey Gala Dinner on Friday, March 9, 2018.
We look forward to seeing you there!

This event is at capacity so if you are unable to attend, kindly
let us know by emailing events@sfu.ca or calling
778.782.9726.

Tickets will not be issued for this event, please check in at
the registration desk when you arrive.

Thank you for planning a Safe Ride Home.
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SUSTAINABLE
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This event is an SFU Certified
Gold Sustainable Event.

TIME
6:00 PM Reception
6:45 PM Dinner

LOCATION

SFU's Surrey Campus
WestStone Group Grand Hall
(Mezzanine)

250 - 13450 102 Ave., Surrey

Directions + Parking

ENQUIRIES
778.782.9726
events@sfu.ca

SPECIAL THANKS

PRESENTING SPONSOR

blackm od
CENTRAL CITY ; ;

SILVER SPONSORS

l SURREY m C coastcaptal.
I~ SAVINGS

COMMUNITY PARTNERS

MY MAQuarriereveryArCHITECTURE
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MEDIA SPONSORS

Simon Fraser University
8888 University Drive
Burnaby, BC V5A 156

This email was sent to TIACS Minister@gov be ca | unsubscnbe from SFU Invitations
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TELUS LTE 10:08 AM

s17

Grab both just to be safe. Haha
thank you!

® o3$78%mm = TELUS (TE 10:08 AM @ g% 7a% .

®» <

Hey Chelsea. Just wanted to
check about the cab. Is it
already scheduled to pick us
up or am | supposed to call it?

No problem at all!

0 ®

s.17

Hi Karl, which shoes am |
bringing back? There at two

sets of flats, one orange and
one pink/gray.

No problem at all!

Hey Chelsea. Just wanted to
check about the cab. Is it
already scheduled to pick us
up or am | supposed to call it?
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